This is a town the railroad built, 1981 marked its
100th birthday as a city. The small settlement became
a permanent town when the first train, Northerri
Pacific Railway, arrived on July 5, 18B1. The previous
year there were 180 people; in 1881 the population
had grown to 1,200-1,500.

Glendive is the county seat of presant Dawson
County and is situated on the east bank of the
Yellowstone River. Geographically, it is located in the
center of tha rich inland agricultural empire of eastern
Montana and western North Dakots, and is in the
center of the Williston oil basin. It is the hub of trans-
portation for the east; 1-94 (old H 10 reaches to the
east and southwest of Glendive. Highway 200 reaches
through central Montana to the north and west, and
Highway 167 reaches out to the north connacting with
Highway 2 at Williston, and Highway 85 at Alexander,
N.D.

Glendive was the division headquarters of the Nor-
thern Pacific Railway between Mandan, N.D. on the
east, and Billings on the west, and where it maintained
its shop, roundhouse, and division headquarters. In
1970 the N.P. was one of four railroads to merge and
form the present Burlington Northern. With the advent
of Amtrack, the last B.N. rail passenger service
through Montana’s southern route ended in May
1971, Though primarily a freight and coal hauler, the
B.N. continues to play a major role in Glendive's
economy. The roundhouse of locomative shops, after
B2 years, were refurbished and medernized in 1987,
and an estimated 6,000 people toured the faciltiy at an
open house,

The trails of history cross at Glendive. Its prehistoric
fossil finds are known throughout the paleontological
world, Its dincsaurs are in various museums
throughout the U.S. The Cretaceous-Plaeocene layers
of the earth are clearly visible in Makaoshika State Park,
a "badiands” park at the northern extremity of the
Cedar Creek anticline of oil and gas fame.

Though no exact date has been determined,
evidence indicates that a prehistoric Indian society
once existed in the area west of Glendive. :

As early as 1742, traders weie in the area; in 1806
Lewis and Clark camped at Glendive Creek; in 1854~
95, an Irish nobleman, Sir George Coare, shot big game
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[buffalo} to such an extent that the Indians complained
to the U.S. government. Credit for naming the town
has also been given to him. By 1880 there was a small
settlement of trappers, traders, and freighters east of
the present townsite. With the advent of the railroad, a
depot, roundhouse, and small buildings were con-
structed in the presemt downtown location, and the
town grew up around them.

In 1902, the tawn of Glendive was incorporated,
continued to grow through World War | and World
War ll, and by 1946 had a stable population.

Before 1900, most esstern Montana  activity
centered around ranching, but the large cattle outfits
[Bar X, DT, HS, and XIT, and others) gradually disap-
peared with the advent of the homesteaders (en-
couraged by the NP) and fenced land. However, catile,
sheep, and horses remained in number and quality.

Agriculture has always been a dominant factor in
the economy of Glendive. Although its climate is ex-
teme - hot summers, cald winters, much wind, and lit-
tle rain - native grass flourishes. The dryland
homestead beom reached its peak about 1917, The
poor crop years of 19171919, followed by a disas-
trous winter, caused many homesteaders 1o give up
and mave on.

In the 1950's the hot topic in newspaper headlines
was oil. Though the first drilling rig was erected on the
edge of town in 1912, oil was too deep to be reached
by pre-World War | equipment. But on July 31, 1987,
oil was recovered by the Shell Qil Co. at a depth of
7,200 feet at the N. Berry farm in Dawson County.
Seismograph crews, geologists, oil brokers, drilling
suppliers, and families poured into Glendive. In a state
of economic euphoria, there were some who
predicted a Glendive population of 20,000 by the
1980's! A 1958 report of Glendive's economy stated
that the per annum payroll brought to Glendive by the
oil industry was $608,000

The second oil boom occured in the early 1980's.
Though not as long in duration, it too, brought with it
the same in-pouring of people. Housing was in short
supply as were office quarters. The City strove mighti-
ly to meet the derands for its services. This, with the
resurgence of demand for coal, not only was a shot in
the economic arm of the city, but brought problems,

25 well - the demand for water, mineral leasing of
prime farm land, environmental concarns, high interest
rates, and related problems.

The census of 1980 puts the population of great
Glendive at 10,088 which included all the subdivisions
and West Glendive. The city praper was 5,925,

A brief, but certainly not all inclusive chrenalogy of
development, is as follows: 1881, the N_P. Railroad ar-
rived; 1883, the first courthouse was built; 1886, the
first depat was built; 1801, the Jordan Hotel was built:
1886, the first Bell Street bridge across the
Yellowstore was constructed; 1910, the Lower
Yellowstone Irrigation Project was completed; 1913,
the N.P. Hospital was located here; 1913, the first post
office was built; 1914, Chamber of Commerce formed:
1915, the City Hall was finished; 1817, the first water
plant was constructed; 1920, Dawsan Cournty General
Hospital built; and about 1921, the first swimming
pool finished; 1927-28, Glendive had its first municipal
airport east of town; 1840, Dawson Junior College
was established; 1948, the first local radio station was
established; and 1950's saw the construction of a new
courthouse, a mew swimming pool, and the Cotton-
wood Country Club, About 1860, Grandview Retire-
ment Home recognized the needs of older citizens;
1863 saw the building of a much needed Frontier
Gateway Museumn to house the artifacts of the area;
1968, the modsl home for mentally handicapped, East-
mont, was dedicated; 1977, a new nursing home was
established; and in 1987, a new City shop was built.

The development of subdivisions indicates the
growth of the City. Prospect Heights was platted on
Nov, 27, 1909; the plat for Highland Park was filed on
May 4, 1953, and for Forest Park, Agril 29, 1953; the
Hillcrest addition plat was filed March 21, 1954;
Georgetown Estates, 1976; Windham Hills, 1977; the
Sunrise Subdivision (though not developed) 1979: and
the West Plaza Shopping Center, 1380,

Known for many years as the Gate City, Glendive
extends a hand of friendship to all who come to visit
There are no strangers here.

Information compiled from many sources by Louise Crose,
Curator, Frontier Gateway Museum, July 1988,




